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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _19]_,s. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: May 23, 2023
SUBJECT: Corrigendum on Division Memorandum No. 190, s. 2023

re: Participants to the Induction Program for Beginning Teachers
(IPBT): Financial Literacy Cum Kumustahan

Due to unavoidable circumstances, the following changes on the list of
participants to the Induction Program for Beginning Teachers (IPBT): Financial
Literacy Cum Kumustahan Batch 3 May 25, 2023 are hereby made, to wit:

Name of Pa:rtlclpants

Lomasang, Jackie (JJDVSTVS) in lieu of Villamor, Jake Lemuel
Viduya, Juvilyn (DCNHS) in Heu of Docusin, Jun Jun

For information, guidance, and compliance of all concerned.

,-" /.
. BANZO CESOV
Schools Division Sup nnlende

Reference: Regional Memorandum No. 311, 8, 2023,
Division Memorandum No. 190, s, 2023
Encl.:
Te be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
HRD IPBT

HRDS/is/DM_ Corrigendum on the Participants to the Induction Program for Beginning Teachers (IPBT):
Financial Literacy Cum Kumustahan
May 23, 2023

Address; DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




